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Matthew Burle

From: South East ePlanning <e-seast@HistoricEngland.org.uk>

Sent: 29 March 2023 13:59

To: Neighbourhood Planning

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Publication of Southbourne Modified Neighbourhood Plan 

2014-2029

 

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Dear Sir or Madam 

Thank you for informing Historic England of the consultation on the Southbourne Modified 
Neighbourhood Plan. 
I can confirm that we have no comments to make on this occasion.  
Best regards, 
Alan Byrne BSc MSc IHBC 

Historic Environment Planning Adviser 

(Kent, East Sussex, West Sussex, Surrey) 

Regions Group, London and South East Region 

Historic England, 4th Floor, The Atrium, Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London EC4R 
2YA 

Direct Line: 020 7973 3654 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


